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Legal Department

NANCY B. WHITE

General Counseil-Florida . nrr 2 ' Fﬂ ll' 3'—}
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street AND
Room 400 i § 3 l\
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 I - ] I J\J

(305) 347-5558

December 21, 1999

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo6

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: CSA Quarterly Reports

Dear Ms. Bayé:

On December 3, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a
Request for Specified Confidential Classification in connection with the captioned
reports. At this time, BellSouth is withdrawing its Request for Specified
Confidential Classification. However, the information provided in these reports is
proprietary business information. Pursuant to Section 364.183, BellSouth
requests that these reports, and the information they contain, be kept
confidential.

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the
original was filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been delivered by
hand to the individuals listed below.
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